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Amendment to: HB 1303 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/13/2015 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and approoriations anticioated under current law. 

2013·2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

1 8. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision. 

2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 2017·2019 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

Would shift authority for setting tuition and fee rate setting from the State Board of Higher Education to the 
Legislative Assembly. 

8. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

Revenue impact, if any, is undeterminable until actual rates are identified and set. 

8. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Expenditure impact, if any, is undeterminable until actual rates are identified and set. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

No change in appropriations, as it is assumed the NOUS appropriation bill will continue to have broad language 
appropriating "all other funds", which includes tuition and fee revenues. 



Name: Laura Glatt 

Agency: ND University System Office 

Telephone: 7013284116 
Date Prepared: 01/20/2015 



15.04 73.01000 

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1303 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/13/2015 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d d d I eve s an appropnat1ons anticipate un er current aw. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

Would shift authority for setting tuition and fee rate setting from the State Board of Higher Education to the 
Legislative Assembly. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

Revenue impact, if any, is undeterminable until actual rates are identified and set. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Expenditure impact, if any, is undeterminable until actual rates are identified and set. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

No change in appropriations, as it is assumed the NOUS appropriation bill will continue to have broad language 
appropriating "all other funds", which includes tuition and fee revenues. 



Name: Laura Glatt 

Agency: ND University System Office 

Telephone: 7013284116 

Date Prepared: 01/20/2015 
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Committee Clerk Signature 

Education Committee 
Pioneer Room, State Capitol 

HB1303 
1/21/2015 

22256 

D Subcommittee 

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to legislative authority to set tuition and fees at institutions of higher education. 

Attachment # 1 -5 

Minutes: 

Chairman Nathe: opened the hearing on HB 1303. 

Representative Kim Koppleman: District 13: in support of HB 1303. I remember the 
days when the legislature set tuition rates for higher education some people don't 
remember that. (See Attachment #1) (3 :31-(5 :00) Some think if the legislature sets tuition 
it is a power grab, it is no secret the people of North Dakota are alarmed at the higher cost 
of tuition. The obvious solution is to lower tuition or least slow the increasing tuition is 
seldom or ever mentioned. HB 1303 would simply return our institution to its historical 
roots, with the legislature exercising its responsibility to set tuition at out institutions of 
higher education. The legislature is often blamed for higher tuition but in recent years has 
done little to control it. It is time to again take responsibility for our constitutional historical 
and moral obligations to help control the cost of education for our citizens. (See 
Attachment #2). By controlling the direct cost to the tax payers and the students. I urge 
your support in HB 1303. 

Rep Hunskor: If the legislature would set the fees I question the expertise they have in the 
area higher education? 

Representative Kim Koppleman: That is a good question. The purpose of this bill is not 
to micro-mangaging higher education, nor is it to imply that we as legislators have more 
expertise in education than those who dedicate their careers to education. But we are 
elected by the citizens of ND to make policy in our state. We might not have the expertise 
but we will hear a lot of input from experts and I expect us to work with them to arrive at 
tuition rates that are both necessary to support the cost of higher education and also fair for 
out tax payers and our students. 
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Rep Hunskor: My question is the expertise in being the best equipped to set the fees and 
having the knowledge? Since we are not involved in the higher education business would 
we be at a disadvantage compared to those who are working with it on more of a daily 
basis? 

Kim Koppleman: I agree with what you are saying, the fact folks who work in the 
profession understand it better than I do, I think it would be a collaborative process . The 
legislature will not be setting tuition rates in a vacuum they will be working with the board of 
higher education and receive suggestions and input. 

Chairman Nathe: Just to think of the mechanics of this , so legislature would have to 
come up with a tuition rate prior to the session so it would need to be worked on during the 
interim. Because obviously Higher Education needs to set their budgets going into the 
session. Am I correct? 

Kim Koppleman: I don't know about the past but that would be a good model for the 
future. Explained the chart showing tuition rates now and what it had been. 12:17 ( See 
attachment #3) 

Rep Meier: The chart doesn't show the population that we had at that time and population 
now, do you have those figures? 

Representative Kim Koppleman: I do not. The population actually started to fall after 
1999 and then the early parts of the next decade was lower and now has come back to 
record levels. The population prior to that reached its height in the 1930's. 

Chairman Nathe: So the percentages underneath that is the increase year to year? 

Representative Kim Koppleman: Biennium to biennium. 

Senator David Rust: District 2, I urge a do pass on HB 1303 which calls for the legislative 
assembly to establish tuition and fees at colleges and universities. It seems legislators are 
held responsible for these and since we own them we should set them. It is not something 
that is foreign to this process since it was done by the legistature until 1999. I would again 
urge a do pass on the bill. 

Representative Mark Dosch: District 32, (See Attachment #4) (14:00) -(16 :38) 

Chairman Nathe: How would that process work, when would the rates be set? 

Representative Dosch: I see that happening at the same time as it is, just like when we 
set our budget . It will be during the session. 

Representative Diane Larson: District 30, I want to appear as one of the co-sponsors in 
support of HB 1303. 
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Chairman Nathe: Any support : None. Any opposition for HB 1303. 

Chancellor Larry C. Skogen: Interim Chancellor of the North Dakota University System in 
opposition to HB 1303. (20:00- (28:07) (See Attachment #5). 

Rep Hunskor: Neighboring states that are more rural what is their policy and with the 
dynamics of tuitions and fee changes with the legislature meeting every two years does 
that work in to this or would that not be an issue? 

Chancellor Skogen: I think it does work into this, I have no idea how that would work 
over the biennium. How tuition authority is set the only 5 states in which the legislature 
sets the tuition currently the rest are either done by the statewide cooridinating agency or 
the governing boards of individual institutions, or the local school districts in which the 
institutions reside. 

Rep Rohr: Could you identify those states? 

Chancellor Skogen: California, Louisiana, Ohio, Florida, and Washington . I t is divided 
into 2 an 4 year sectors as well. 

Rep Ben Koppelman: Tuition and fees has increased greatly compared to inflation, there 
doesn't seem to be an answer to right this. It is not so much a legislature desire for power 
but to keep the tuition affordable. Do you think this is contrary to that goal? 

Chancellor Skogen: I don't know if it is the right mechanism to that goal. Technology 
more than anything has driven up the cost of tuition. Having the technology having the 
licensure for it and wireless but do we want to invest in that technology? My answer would 
be yes. The second thing is the expectations that campus will be collegiate centers, they 
have wellness centers and better student union halls and students expect this. 

Rep Ben Koppelman: Do you see the increase moderating and getting closer to 
inflationary increases in overall costs? 

Chancellor Skogen: Technology bubble has been expensive but the cost may come 
down because more companies get into that space. I don't know the answer to that 
because the technology the students will be trained on has possibly not even been created 
yet. 

Rep Meier: I think one of the most important things is what is in our North Dakota 
constitution? That the legislative assembly may authorize tuition fees and service charges 
to assist in the financing of public schools of higher education. How do you think the 
current way Higher Education tuition sets rates pairs up with our constitution? 

Chancellor Skogen: Because the legislature has statutorily as authorized it. The current 
statute says that the State Board of Higher Education will set tuition fees. It is consistent 
with the constitution. 
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Chairman Nathe: The five state that the legislature does set the tuition rates, on the 
tables they are on the high end of the increases. Any explanation for that or do you have 
any background on that? 

Chancellor Skogen: The only background I have is on is California. In the 1960's and 
1970's California decided education would be free, and now they have had to play a lot of 
catch up because they hit the housing bubble. They have increased their rates 
tremendously. Let's look at the chart on 4 year colleges, (40:26) Arizona is down to 8% 
funded by the state and California is at 26.6%, and Louisiana is at the top at 54.4%, Ohio 
is not up there. 

Rep Kelsh: If on the constitution, I think authorize is the operative word not assess. I am 
not a lawyer either, common sense would say we have the right to say there would be no 
fees if we wanted, I don't see where it gives us the authority to assess these fees, I 
suppose we could but at this point I think authorize and that is what we have done. 

Chancellor Skogen: I would agree with that, and you could, you are in charge. 

Rep Rohr: The variables are missing on the handout went in to determine the percentage 
of increase, do you have that information as well or the website? 

Chancellor Skogen: This is from the college board, I will get that to you. 

Rep Meier: Do you have the student population of the list of colleges and universities? 

Chairman Nathe: If you could have it e-mailed that would be great. 

Rep Olson: While you are getting that information would you see if you could get 
information on administrative staff that was hired in that same time as well as faculty. So 
we could compare those numbers as well. 

John Richman: President of the North Dakota State College of Science: in opposition to 
HB 1303. To ask if you do move this bill forward to amend it. I have three points : 
To amend the bill to remove fees, it would be a much more palatable process ,what fees 
are you talking about, would you want to set parking fees? The Chair has asked about the 
process and no one has been talking about students in that process. On our campus we 
sit down with our students in that process, we talked about tuition and fees increase. 
Today all we talk about is fees. In your consideration if you move this forward and you 
create a process, I hope you bring students into that process to allow them to have a say 
as to what they are charged. I understand the frustration, we have learned from our 
history, legislatures, campuses, the state board, the way we have improved ourselves is 
the current funding model that you approved and implemented this session. I believe you 
do set that tuition by simply fully implementing and fully funding the funding formula for 
higher education. You set the tuition. I would ask you to go back to look at this sessions 
tuition increases. Explained the funding formula (47:30-48:41 ). 
We're spending 2013-2015 money, you are budgeting 2015-2017 but we are look in at 
2017-2019 because the funding formula allows us to plan that far ahead. If we had to wait 
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every two years to find out our funding we couldn't plan that far ahead. My last statement 
would be the cost of education, I agree with Chancellor Skogen I would add salary 
increases. 63% of my budget goes to salaries and benefits. 

Chairman Nathe: The new funding Model, are you saying if we were to set the fees we 
wouldn't be using the funding model or it wouldn't work together? 

John Richman: I can't answer that I do understand the current model. When you look for 
the funding formula you got for 2013-2015 what tuition increases happened? On our 
campus it slightly gave us more than our 75%. So our tuition increase was less than 25 %. 
Hard to speculate what the bill would look like and what the process would be but I believe 
the current model works and it is a great planning tool. 

Rep Zubke: Can you give me an idea how our tuition ranks compared to the nation? 

John Richman: Yes, we can get you that information, what I can tell you from my memory 
is North Dakota's two year colleges tuitions are higher than a regional comparison. 

Rep Ben Koppelman: You made and example, what the total cost was the state paid 75% 
and the students paid 25%, if that is true would it hurt anything if the legislature set tuition. 

John Richman: My belief, the funding formula if you follow it works and you set the tuition. 
If the legislature only funds us on 70% then I would have to pass that 5% on to the students 
and it would cause a tuition increase. 

Rep Ben Koppelman: If the legislature was to do that, I think there may have been a 
reason they would have given you a 5% cut? I think the crux of the issue is the that you 
always want the ability to back fill in whatever the legislature doesn't give you, that 
suggests the institution is setting the total cost of education not the legislature. 

John Richman: The current model is a production model. The more credits we generate 
the more credits we get. We are seeing substantial increase because we had an increase 
in credits. By the time your session ends we will already know 5 out the 6 semesters that 
the 2017-2019 funding we will based on. 

Chairman Nathe: So when the credits go down you get less from the state? 

John Richman: No more than 4% less each session. 

Rep Ben Koppelman: I was referring to per credit basis not necessarily on the total 
amount the institution receives. 

Chairman Nathe: Chancellor Skogen do you want to clarify something : 

Chancellor Skogen: I just want you to focus in 75%- 25% some schools are on different 
percentages. 
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Chairman Nathe: Any other opposition: Closed the hearing on HB 
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Education Committee 
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D Subcommittee 

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to legislative authority to set tuition and fees at institutions of higher education. 

Attachment # 1,2 

Minutes: 

Chairman Nathe : reopened the hearing on HB 1303. There was some discussion whether 
the legislature set the tuition rates prior to 1999. The state did set tuition prior to 1999 
through the appropriation process. 

Rep. Meier: Did they also decide on fees before 1999? 

Chairman Nathe: I don't know. The amendment will amend out fees and we would just 
have the authority to set the amount of tuition. 

Rep Looysen: I am passing around the amendment the bill sponsor had. 
Motion to pass the amendment .10001 for HB 1303. (See Attachment #1) 

Vice Chairman Schatz: Seconded. 

Rep. Mock: My only concern is the potential unintended consequences . By removing 
"fees" are we removing the authority of any governing body to oversee fees. 

Chairman Nathe: 
fees. 

We are only removing the authority of the legislative body to set 

Rep. Mock: I don't see anywhere else in code where we oversee fees. I would be cautious 
to remove this. If that is not listed anywhere else I would recommend to check with counsel 
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Rep. Zubke: I concur, because on the first page 15-10-17 on line 6, because specific 
powers and duties of the state to set tuition and fees, and if you remove fees my concern 
would echo what Rep. Mock has said. 

Rep Rohr: I really would like to see the language that was proposed in Representative 
Kim Koppelman's amendment where it says "charge fees subject to the directive of the 
legislative assembly" so there is some oversight. {See Attachment #2).v 

Rep Looysen: I Withdraw the motion to adopt the amendment. 

Vice Chairman Schatz: Withdrew his second. 

Chairman Nathe: We will talk to Anita and find out about this, Rep. Mock will find out 
about this. 

Rep. Mock: The intent is to have the legislature set tuition and the state board of Higher 
Education would set fees subject to the directives from the assembly. No we set tuition no 
fees. 

Rep Ben Koppelman: What is the consequences if we take the tuition and they abuse 
their power to set fees? If we just simply say the legislature reserves the right to oversee 
fees? 

Chairman Nathe: We should just stick to the tuition itself and remove the fees. 

Rep. Kelsh: The appropriation process sets the tuition. 

Rep. Meier: I think setting fees and tuition go hand in hand, I would support having 
legislative oversight on fees also. 

Rep. Olson: I do think we should reserve the right to give directives for fees. 

Chairman Nathe: closed the hearing on HB 1303 
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D Subcommittee 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature �((_ cJ ha +4-� 
Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

1,2 

Minutes: Chairman Nathe: 

Chairman Nathe: reopened the hearing on HB 1303. 

Rep Mock: Explained amendments. (See Attachments #1,2) (00.30-5:08) 
There should be two amendments a 1003 and 1004 version. 

Rep. Mock: Moved the amendments 1004. 

Rep. Koppleman: Seconded. 

Voice vote: All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Rep. Meier: Do Pass as Amended. 

Rep Rohr: Seconded. 

Rep Mock: Resist the motion concern of the loss of the student input in the process. 
have been lobbied from back home about this bill. 

Rep Kelsh: How would the legislature establish the tuition? 

Chairman Nathe: It would be the appropriations committee, they would work in 
conjunction with the Higher Education funding formula that we have. They would meet with 
every school to work out the tuition . 
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Rep Zubke: I will resist the motion, I hear so many people saying government is over 
reaching, this is just more of the same. 

Rep. Ben Koppelman: I do think tuition is out of hand, and the only way to go is if we 
step in. I will support this motion 

Rep. Olson: Tuitions nationwide are out of control, I will hesitantly support this bill there 
are issues that go deeper, this bill does not address all the problems. 

Rep. Dennis Johnson: I will reluctantly oppose this bill, I think what we have is working if 
we give it a chance to work. 

A Roll Call Vote was taken. Yes: 7 No: 6 Absent: 0 

Motion carried. 

Vice Chairman Schatz:: Will carry the bill. 
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cjfL 
Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for �11S 
Representative Mock · f ,,.. 

January 26, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1303 

Page 2, line 6, after "3." insert "a." 

Page 2, line 6, overstrike "and fees" 

Page 2, after line 6, insert: 

"b. Charge fees subject to any statutory limitations or requirements." 

Renumber accordingly 

·Page No. 1 15.0473.01004 
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2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. f 30 j 
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Date: t-i 1-15 
Roll Cal l  Vote #: I -�--

Committee 

Amendment LC# or Description: -+t_;5;__· _o__,tJ_1=---3_._,,0<......L.l =o=o...;,!j_� ------------
Recommendation: �Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider 

Motion Made By R.t f t(\ oJC 

D 

Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Nathe Rep. Hunskor 
Vice Chairman Schatz Rep. Kelsh 
Rep. Dennis Johnson Rep. Mock 
Rep. B. Koppelman 
Rep. Loovsen \ 
Rep. Meier '-""" \ l 0 ' 
Rep. Olson \ , I 0 \ ( 
Rep. Rohr \ J 
Rep. Schreiber Beck 
Rep. Zubke 

\ 

Total @---------- No 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

-

,.. I - ...... 

'l \_('.) \ '"""' 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

A� 
!_)Cl-° -
' 

Yes No 
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ROLL CALL VOTES 
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0 Subcommittee 
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Committee 
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Recommendation:  O Adopt Amendment � Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass 0 Without Committee Recommendation �As Amended 0 Rerefer to Appropriations 
0 Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: 0 Reconsider 0 

Motion Made By � � Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Nathe v Rep. Hunskor ,/" 
Vice Chairman Schatz v Rep. Kelsh v 
Rep. Dennis Johnson v Rep. Mock v 
Rep. B. Koppelman J 
Rep. Looysen ,/ 
Rep. Meier J 
Rep. Olson v 
Rep. Rohr J 
Rep. Schreiber Beck v 
Rep. Zubke ./ 

" 

0 Total (Yes) I No 

Absent 0 
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
January 28, 2015 10:50am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_17 _005 
Carrier: Schatz 

Insert LC: 15.0473.01004 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1303: Education Committee (Rep. Nathe, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS 

AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (7 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 
0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTI NG). HB 1 303 was placed on the Sixth order on the 
calendar. 

Page 2, l ine 6, after "3." i nsert "a." 

Page 2, l ine 6, overstrike "and fees" 

Page 2, after l ine 6, insert: 

".IL Charge fees subject to any statutory limitations or reguirements." 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_17_005 
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D Subcommittee 
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Committee Clerk Signature ' 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

INIT IAL HEARING 
Relating to legislative authority to set tuition and fees at institutions of higher education 

Minutes: 'f Attachments 

Chairman Flakoll called the committee to order at 11 :OOam with all committee members 
present. 

--SUPPORT--

Kim Koppelman, District 13 Representative (see attachment #1) 

(6:11) Senator Schaible: so if the University or the University System creates a budget, 
they are going to recommend it then we as a state would decide the total amount we want 
to give and include tuition as part of that process? 
Representative K. Koppelman: Yes, I believe that what occurred in the past prior to 1999. 
It would be no different than any other state agency coming to the legislature saying "here's 
how much you need" and the legislature may approve or decline it. It would be a legislative 
decision with input from experts in higher education. 

Chairman Flakoll: Why would you want to take the students' voices out of it? Currently 
they get 14.3% of the vote on tuition maximums. Under your bill, they don't get any vote. 
Representative K. Koppelman: We live in a representative republic. We elect people to 
represent us. I would argue that 100% of the students can be heard, as can their parents 
who are often writing these checks to pay these bills. Their opinions would weigh heavily on 
the legislature as it should. 
Chairman Flakoll: We may disagree on that. With the higher education bill, the House 
didn't listen very well with the students. We need to look at this bill in the context of HB 
1003. They would not be able to provide a 3% salary adjustment in the first and second 
year much like we have for other state employees. What are they supposed to do? 
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Representative K. Koppelman: I am not here to testify or defend the House's action on 
that bill. I don't serve on the Appropriations committee. I hope this bill is not viewed in light 
of some other bill. I would encourage you to look back in history when the legislature set 
tuition by funding higher education. This bill seeks to return to that model. We built some 
good state institutions and the question is: Are we elected to be the guardians' of the tax 
payers' dollars? I think so and the tuition payers also have a state in this. I can guarantee 
you that the tuition increases would not have increased or at least increased as rapidly if 
the legislature was setting it instead of the Board of Higher Education. 
Chairman Flakoll: We have to look at the context of HB 1003. Your bill may exacerbate 
that situation. The House took out even portions that were fully funded by student fees. Do 
we take the 13 members on Appropriations and give them more power than the Board of 
Higher Education should have? 
Representative K. Koppelman: Again, I am not here to defend my other 93 colleagues in 
the House nor debate that bill. It may need some attention. I suspect the Senate may have 
something to say about that. 
Chairman Flakoll: If your bill were to pass, isn't that the bill where your legislation you're 
proposing would be enacted? 
Representative K. Koppelman: This bill will be effective when all legislation we pass 
becomes effective this summer. There is no emergency or retroactive clause. 
Chairman Flakoll: If your bill were to pass, it would apply to the equivalent of HB 1003. 
Representative K. Koppelman: It would apply to the higher education budget, I think that 
is clear. We need to take a holistic look and you can argue that if there weren't the tax 
dollars there to fund it or if the legislature didn't appropriate, it would need to consider 
higher tuition. This doesn't guarantee tuition decreases. 
Chairman Flakoll: Haven't we seen those increases across the board? In 1999 my hotel 
was $650 and today it is $1,569 which is a 241 % increase. Is your intent to freeze them 
out? 
Representative K. Koppelman: My intent would not be to allow the hotels to set the 
amount they're reimbursed for public employee lodging. 
Chairman Flakoll: They do 
Representative K. Koppleman: No they don't. Sometimes we pay money out of our 
pocket because we don't set it high enough. 
Chairman Flakoll: If the hotel is too expensive, legislators walk. Don't they walk if the 
tuition is too high in the University System, yet we have increased enrollment in numbers? 
If it is such a problem, why are we seeing increases in enrollment? 
Representative K. Koppelman: I suspect there are many reasons why students why to go 
to college. We hear the stories of the unprecedented amount of debt that college students 
are graduating with and we see bills to freeze tuition or appropriate more money to help 
students pay for high tuition, but we are not addressing the tuition. Am I advocating 
slashing tuitions? No. This bill simply says that the North Dakota constitution says that the 
legislature is supposed to do this. The legislature did do this up until 15 years ago, and the 
bill argues to go back to that model. It's very simple. 
Chairman Flakoll: I don't read the constitution that way. 
Representative K. Koppelman: The House would disagree with you. Perhaps some of the 
Senators would as well. 



Senate Education Committee 
HB 1 303 
3/ 1 7/20 1 5  
Page 3 

(15:50) Chairman Flakoll: Historically the board has established tuition. Do you recall how 
many of the campuses went below the upper threshold established? 
Representative K. Koppelman: I don't know that information. 
Chairman Flakoll: that is the basis of your argument. 
Representative K. Koppelman: No, my basis is twofold. The idea of the board doing this 
was part of the Higher education roundtable. We were assured of giving flexibility and 
return for accountability. This would restore a collaborative approach to setting tuition rates 
and allowing stakeholders to come in and testify with what they think is fair. All of the voices 
need to be heard. 
Chairman Flakoll: Every case I've known of a vote where student government or the North 
Dakota Students Association were involved, they've always voted to support higher tuition. 
Representative K. Koppelman: We can still take an advisory vote. That vote is not binding 
either on the board. It wouldn't be binding on us either, but I would certainly welcome the 
information. 
Chairman Flakoll: I served on the original Roundtable and carried the bill to the floor. It 
had 61 people on that committee. I'm at a loss to find out where we haven't required more 
accountability throughout the process. At every turn we are finding greater information that 
is requested. We spend a lot of money on open records requests. Where are we losing 
accountability? Do you think that because the premise of your bill being that tuition has 
increased too much, how do you think that that relates to other states? We went up high 
relative to what? 
Representative K. Koppelman: I would argue that I am less concerned about what is 
happening in the rest of the country than I am with what is happening with North Dakota. 
We represent this state. When we talk about pure institutions, there is fallacy in that kind of 
comparison and that is why it has been adjusted. My testimony is not only regarding high 
tuition, although that is certainly part of it. The reason for this bill is also that I think we have 
advocated a responsibility. Both history and the plain language of the constitutions would 
support that. 

Chairman Flakoll: Did the students testify in support of your bill in the House? 
Representative K. Koppelman: I don't know who all testified. There were some 
legislatures who testified. 
Chairman Flakoll: If they are the ones we trying to do this for, you think they would testify. 
Representative K. Koppelman: In many cases it is parents who pay this. Parents can't 
afford to pay it anymore and students have to take out loans. I don't think they recognize 
the true weight of that until they are out in the work world maybe making far less than they 
were promised and having a debt that lasts 20 years. 
Chairman Flakoll: The constitution reads that the legislative assembly "may" authorize 
tuition fees and service charges to assist in finance in public schools of higher education in 
the state, not "shall". 
Representative K. Koppleman: That sentence implies that you could appropriate all of the 
money if you want or you may provide for tuition. 
Chairman Flakoll: but it doesn't say you "shall". 
Representative K. Koppleman: No, so we could quit charging tuition and pay for it all with 
appropriation if that is your proposal, but I think that sentence implies that we are going to 
have institutions of Higher education, the state is going to create them and the state can 
decide to pay for them all. We can have free higher education like we do K12 if that is what 
you want, but if we choose not to do that, then you "may" set tuition. 
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(22:15) Senator Davison: What does skyrocketing mean? 
Representative K. Koppelman: It means increasing at very high rates. If you look at what 
students paid for tuition in 1999 and what they pay today, you would see an incredible 
difference. The amount people are asked to pay today for tuition is far higher than it was 15 
short years ago. 

Chairman Flakoll: Students don't pay tuition as a percent, they pay in true dollars. How 
about in terms of true dollars? 
Representative K. Koppelman: We are here to represent the people who elected us. You 
can debate the fine points and whether percentages are the accurate way to measure that 
or not, but years ago, affordable tuition was a big deal and it still is. It is not affordable 
anymore. 
Chairman Flakoll: Aren't the fine points what the bill is about? 
Representative K. Koppelman: The bill is about whether the legislature should do what 
the constitution says it may do. 
Chairman Flakoll: Weren't those largely pass-through dollars? Prior to 1999 it was money 
in and money out. It was not about setting things, it was instead whatever you generate it 
funnels back to you. There wasn't any mystery in that. 
Representative K. Koppelman: It can be a positive, collaborative effort for institutions of 
higher education, the board and the Chancellor to come to the legislature every two years 
just like they do for their budget and have a discussion and allow whoever wants to come 
and weigh in on that. 

Senator Davison: My son just graduated from South Dakota State. To imply that tuition is 
out of line in respect to where we are in today's dollars, I struggle with that. From an 
accountability standpoint, never in the history of education that I've been involved has 
business and industry been more interested and satisfied with what we are doing in 
responding to their needs. I'm struggling with your accountability argument. 
Representative K. Koppelman: I am not here to bash higher education. We have a 
constitutional and historical responsibility that we have delegated. This bill asks that 
question and allows us to consider going back to where we were. It is wiser for us as a 
legislature and state as we are making public policy. We brag about how our state is doing 
this and that better than other places in the country. We don't say "well our job is just to do 
whatever everybody else is doing" yet when it comes to tuition, we seem to say that. 
The accountability called for in the roundtable was that of the legislature. The people who 
are going to employ our students once they graduate should have input. That is not 
necessarily just a factor of tuition or creature of the roundtable even though it lead to some 
of those very positive things. However education is about more than job training. Statistics 
have shown that people entering the job force today will change careers an average of 8 
times in their working life. Education is a springboard but it is not a be-all end-all for 
careers. 
Senator Davison: I am assuming for the common core bill; that was a good analogy of 
what we believe kids should come out of K12 education with. 

Senator Davison: You talk about lower debt. Tuition does lead to debt, but we have better 
retention rates now. There are legislatures who don't believe that you should have a 
threshold for college applicants, but if there is accountability of how many students that we 
retain as freshman or of how many drop out and don't come back into the workforce, you 
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have to put some of those parameters around there because you have to use data to make 
those decisions. Data predicts whether kids can be successful. I don't believe it is the cost 
of tuition that leads to debt. 
Representative K. Koppelman: That is not part of this bill, but those are good points. All of 
those things are important. Clearly we have people in our college and universities for 5 
years instead of 4 and that needs to be addressed, I agree. 
Senator Davison: That does connect to what you are talking about. You said "the flexibility 
has been granted and I'll leave the rest of the equation to your contemplation." I don't take 
that as a positive statement. You have a tiny accountability piece to something that is 
wrong and you are tying back into a bill. That is how I am interpreting this. 
Representative K Koppelman: I didn't say we have not received any accountability. I said 
I will leave the rest of the equation to your contemplation. If you believe accountability is 
100%, even on subjects like tuitions rates, that is your conclusion. I understand, but I know 
people that disagree. 

(32:40) Senator Oban: Do you agree that our politics have become more divided even 
outside of partisanship since 1999? Based on the actions of the House last session on the 
K12 bill and the higher education budget this session, what would make me think that this 
would be a better decision making body to not put students in between politics and to leave 
it in the hands of people who have been put in the position to best make decisions for 
higher education? 
Representative K. Koppelman: The people in the best positions to make decisions for 
higher education funding come from the legislature. We all come to this process with 
political philosophies. I don't see politics as divisive in the state as I do on the national level. 
I have bipartisan sponsors on my bills whenever possible. Rather than concentrating on the 
bill process, look at the growth of government. We have a responsibility that we have 
delegated. Do we have the accountability we need to justify the delegation of the setting of 
tuition or should we be doing that with input and making it a collaborative rather than 
dictatorial process? 
Senator Oban: Do you have ideas of what we could do to better curtail tuition decisions? 
Are we in a better position to make good determinations any more than the state board is 
already doing? 
Representative K. Koppelman: Historically it worked pretty well. There were inflationary 
times and times when costs went up exponentially, yet I think most people thought that a 
higher education in North Dakota was a bargain. I don't know if people think that anymore. 
Senator Oban: Do you have any ideas? 
Representative K. Koppelman: The discussion has been brewing for a while by many 
legislators. 

Vice Chairman Rust: Two sessions ago we had an understanding of where the tuition was 
going. Then one of the institutions raised tuition considerably higher than that. Did that 
have something to do with this bill's origination? 
Representative K. Koppelman: That circumstance has been mentioned. That wasn't my 
motivation, but it is an interesting case in point and we must wonder if there was proper 
accountability. 

Chairman Flakoll: You said North Dakota is alarmed at the high cost of higher education. 
Some of the questions I get from constituents is why is it so expensive when the state has 
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unfound wealth? We are certainly in a different economic climate than we were back then. 
With all the state's money, why aren't we taking more of that for education? Have you 
heard those same things? 
Representative K. Koppelman: I don't know if I receive those concerns as much as I 
simply hear that tuition is expensive. There are always people that will want government to 
pay for more. If people look at the big effort the legislature has made to fund K12 and 
higher education, I think most people that really look at the information know that we are 
doing that. 

--OP POSIT ION--

(42:30) Aaron Weber, NDSU Student Government (see attachment #2) 

Chairman Flakoll: Did you testify on the House side? 
Weber: No I did not. 

Chairman Flakoll: If they set the caps, could they not set them at zero? 
Weber: They absolutely could. Setting caps is not an ideal situation either, we realize that. 
It is a potential compromise we had thought of if this is something the committee would like 
to pursue. I am in no way advocating for the compromise; we are against this bill as a 
whole. 

Senator Davison: Why do you think student debt is so high? Are students working still? 
Weber: It is no longer enough to just have a college degree to get a job. You need multiple 
internships which are often times unpaid. You also need a resume two pages long with 
extra-curricular and leadership activities in order to just land an interview. That takes away 
time that you are willing to spend working in order to bolster your resume. Students are 
working just as much, but the current wages have not kept up with the rising cost of tuition. 
The job market is more competitive. A college degree has become what was comparable to 
a high school degree two decades ago in the workforce. It is not the same as it was then; it 
is a much different job market. 

(50:10) Kelsey Klein, Director of Governmental Relation for the ND Student Government 
Association (see attachment #3) 

Chairman Flakoll: Where are you from originally? 
Klein: Hazen 

(52:50) Larry Skogen, Interim Chancellor of the NOUS (see attachment #4) 

Skogen: Last year the state board set caps for all 11 institutions. Five .of the institutions set 
their rate below the cap and sex set them at the caps. 
Regarding the student debt, we know that tuition and fees for North Dakota institutions are 
well below regional and national averages. The NDSA did a survey and found out that 
much of the debt accrued by students is not necessarily the cost of tuition. It's taking out 
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loans for living such as cars, rent, childcare or  vacations. There are a number of variables 
and it is a very complex issue. 

Vice Chairman Rust: You not that NDSU's 8.8% increase in 2011 was offset by 0% 
change in tuition the next year. Was that always the plan or was the 0% a result from the 
outcry? 
Skogen: NDSU Student government was in favor of the 8.8% increase. I can't tell you what 
the 0% motivation was for the year after. 
Vice Chairman Rust: Some of the spring break activities that our college students go on 
would have been unthinkable in my day. 

Senator Marcella is: On table one Williston is an increase of 5% for 2007-2008 and 7 .11 % 
in 2014-2015. Why is there such an increase? 
Skogen: There is a reason for that. I will t ry to get you that information. 

Chairman Flakoll: The frustration I have is that last session if we as a state provide x 
amount, what does that mean in terms of tuition? We have a countercyclical approach that 
if we do more, the tuition costs less in order to get to that third column endpoint. Why don't 
we get that? 
Skogen: We can now. With the funding formula, I can get you a table right now that can tell 
you based on the appropriation from the legislature, what tuition increases would be 
required. 
Chairman Flakoll: If we were to do a 3 plus 3, do you have an estimate? 
Skogen: If you take what is currently in HB 1003 which doesn't have the cost to continue at 
all, the tuitions would have to be very high to make up for the cost to continue. If you 
wanted to assume the 3 plus 3 and put that into it, then we could give you those figures as 
well. 

Chairman Flakoll: Williston is in a difficult situation with their ability to hire and retain 
people . Is that still the challenge? 
Skogen: I will get the actual rationale. 

(1:07:10) John Richman, NDSCS president 
Richman: Student voice needs to continue to be in the process of determining tuition rates. 
Also in reference to Chancellor Skogen on the current higher education funding formula, I 
believe that accountability is important. I believe the current funding formula has 
accountability for you and me as a college president. The funding formula determines 
tuition rate. If the funding formula is fully implemented and fully funded, there is an 
assumption that students have a share of that cost. At the 2 year colleges, that assumption 
is the students have a 25% share of that cost and at the regional universities, that share is 
30% and at the research institutions, it is assumed that the students have a 40% share of 
that figure. All campuses were at or below. I understand the frustration, but that is in our 
history. While history is important, that is behind us. What is on the table today and what 
we look forward to is the funding model that allows us to predict and plan. Instead of an 18 
month planning cycle, the funding formula gives me a 4-5 year planning cycle. 
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Vice Chairman Rust: What about parent voice, do you get any of their opinions? 
Richman: I've started my gth year as a college president and I cannot recall a time when a 
parent has talked to me about the cost. In fact I get very few questions even from students. 
The main topics of discussion are quality and convenience. Students will pay if it is 
convenient and there is quality in the product. We have fewer and fewer students with debt. 
We have more students leaving making money going to school because business and 
industry is sponsoring them. Cost is not an issue on our campus. 
Vice Chairman Rust: Do you do any kinds of follow-up surveys to parents? 
Richman: Not to my knowledge. We survey students, employees, alumni and business 
industry employers. I don't recall ever surveying parents. 
Vice Chairman Rust: They are one of the contributors in many cases toward the cost. 
Richman: I agree with you . Parents need to know that information. 

Senator Davison: This bill is about debt. How do we stop the required increase in credits? 
Richman: Accreditation has caps on the number of credits that our programs can have. To 
remain accredited, you must remain inside of that cap. There is pressure for us to reduce 
them wherever possible. The challenge is that we work so closely with business and 
industry. They want us to add units to the curriculum as an addition instead of a 
replacement. We have to take what business and industry want in the skills and knowledge 
for their entry-level technicians and balance that against accreditation. We need to get to a 
more structured curriculum for students to ensure their success, but it is a challenge. 

Chairman Flakoll: in the 2011 session when we were talking about higher education 
funding, Senator Holmberg says that the legislatures should not set tuition . Did he ever say 
that to you? 
Richman: Not that I recall. 
Chairman Flakoll: Are you aware of the Alumunus study that said student debt is no 
different when adjusted for inflation than it was 30 years ago? 
Richman: No. 

(1:1 7:45) Andy Peterson, Greater ND Chamber of Commerce 
Peterson: 80% of all jobs will require some type of post-secondary education. Businesses 
need highly technical skills that students learn in these places. I would hope that we would 
keep the both the students and business community out of the politics of this issue. We can 
use and consume all of the graduates that you can provide to us. Currently even with the 
depression oil prices, we have some 20,000 jobs available in the state. Employers' biggest 
challenge is trained workers that have got the skills to operate in today's society. That will 
be the challenge that keeps us moving forward in our community and in our state. 

Chairman Flakoll: Were you aware that last session we had a bill in conference committee 
that would have set us a goal that 70% of all of our residents have a degree beyond high 
school by the year of 2025 and we couldn't get that passed? 
Peterson: Yes I am aware of that. That is something we are started to adopt as a state­
wide standard. 

Chairman Flakoll closes the hearing on HB 1303. 
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Chairman Flakoll called the committee to order at 8:30am with Senator Schaible excused. 

(see attachment #1) 
(3:50) Chairman Flakoll: This is something I asked legislative counsel to provide for us. 
These are tuit ion changes going back as far as 1988. You can see the fluctuations. 1990-
1991 sets the percentage record. 
Senator Oban: What happened that year? 
Chairman Flakoll: I am not certain. It would have been post measure 6. I do remember 
there was across the board cuts in state funds, so that may have been in response to that. 
Vice Chairman Rust: The 26% raise was $300. 
Chairman Flakoll: That goes to the question I asked yesterday about how percentages 
and actual dollars differs among states. That is why I asked for both dollars and 
percentages. Students don't pay tuit ion in percentages. 
Vice Chairman Rust: 2003-2005 took pretty healthy percentages as well. 

Chairman Flakoll ends the d iscussion on HB 1303. 
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Senator Schaible: We've made improvements in the past year and I think most of that is 
because of the funding formula which is paying for completed classes and not so much 
attendance. However I do think we need to do a better job with the money we are 
spending. I don't know if this is a perfect fit, but I will vote for this bill. 
Vice Chairman Rust: Mine will be a no vote. 
Senator Davison: I agree with Senator Schaible, but there are some struggles in higher 
education throughout the United States in the system that we have created. I don't know 
that changing who appropriates tuition is going to solve those problems. We need to do a 
better job on things we appropriate and what we have control over now. 

Senator Marcellais: Who is the bill for? The students are the customers. If we have no 
students, we have no higher education. 

Vice Chairman Rust: Four years ago, we had 2% for 2 year colleges and 4% for 
Universities. I think there was a 0% offset the following year because of the outcry that took 
place after the fact. I think in addition to making a statement, if this were to pass it is still 
workable as well because legislature has done it in the past. 

Chairman Flakoll: How would it affect our nimbleness? For instance Williston is struggling 
to hire faculty . We don't have that nimbleness to react to market. How will that work? 
Vice Chairman Rust: I think that the legislature would do it with some percentage caps. I 
think the legislature is nimble enough to allow something like a budget committee to 
approve something beyond that in certain circumstances, but it will still come from the 
legislature instead of the State Board of Higher Education. 
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Chairman Flakoll: Some people contend that one of the reasons that Higher Education 
has more difficulties is that many of their bills go directly to appropriations and they don't 
have an eye or ear for policy. How many of us have been to the 11 campuses in the past 2 
years? I worry about how it would affect the funding formula. In the end, the student's name 
is often on the line for the student debt and yet they are the ones who feel their voice won't 
be heard if we were to adopt this. 

A vote was taken: 4 yays, 2 nays, 0 absent 
The motion carries 4-2. 

Senator Davison will carry the bill . 
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ARTICLE VII I  
EDUCATION 
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HB l 3D3 

1 /z_, ! 1 5 
Section 1. A high degree of intelligence, patriotism, i ntegrity and moral ity on the part of 

every voter in a government by the people being necessary in order to insure the continuance 
of that government and the prosperity and happiness of the people, the legislative assembly 
shall make provision for the establishment and maintenance of a system of publ ic schools 
which shal l  be open to all  chi ldren of the state of North Dakota and free from sectarian control. 
Th is leg islative req u i rement shall  be irrevocable without the consent of the U n ited States and 
the people of North Dakota. 

Section 2. The leg islative assembly shall provide for a un iform system of free public 
schools throughout the state, beginning with the primary and extending through all  grades up 
to and including schools of higher education,  except that the leg islative assembly may 
authorize tu ition,  fees and service charges to assist in the financing of publ ic schools of higher 
education.  

Section 3. I n  al l  schools instruction shal l  be g iven as far as practicable in those branches 
of knowledge that tend to impress upon the mind the vital importance of truthfulness, 
temperance,  purity, public spirit, and respect for honest labor of every kind.  

Section 4. The legislative assembly shal l  take such other steps as may be necessary to 
prevent i l literacy, secure a reasonable degree of un iformity in course of study, and to promote 
industria l , scientific, and agricu ltural improvements. 

Section 5. All colleges, u niversities, and other educational institutions, for the support of 
which lands have been granted to this state, or which are supported by a publ ic tax, shall 
remain under the absolute and exclusive control of the state. No money raised for the support 
of the publ ic schools of the state shall be appropriated to or used for the support of any 
sectarian school. 

Section 6. 
1 .  A board of h igher education,  to be officially known as the state board of h igher 

education,  is hereby created for the control and admin istration of the fo llowing state 
ed ucational institutions, to wit: 
a .  T h e  state u n iversity and school o f  mines, a t  Grand Forks, with their substations. 
b. The state agricultural college and experiment stat ion,  at Fargo, with their 

substations. 
c .  The school of  science, at  Wahpeton .  
d .  The state normal schools and teachers colleges, a t  Valley City, Mayvi lle, M inot, 

and Dickinson . 
e. The school of forestry, at Bottineau.  
f .  And such other state institutions of  h igher education as may hereafter be 

establ ished. 
2 .  a .  T h e  state board of h igher education consists o f  eight members. The governor 

shal l  appoint seven members who are qual ified electors and taxpayers of the 
state, and who have resided in this state for not less than five years immediately 
preceding their appointments. These seven appointments are subject to 
confi rmation by the senate. 

The governor shall appoint as the eighth member of the board a full-time 
resident student in good academic standing at an institution under the 
jurisdiction of the state board . Except for the student member, no more than two 
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COMMITTEES: 
Judiciary, C hairman 

Political Su bdivisions 

M r. C h a i r m a n  a n d  m e m bers of the House Ed ucation Co m m ittee, I a p p reciate the opport u n ity to a ppear before yo u 

today i n  s u p p o rt of H o use B i l l  1303. 

The longer I serve i n  the Legislature, the m o re I rea l ize that I 've been here q u ite a whi le.  U n l i ke many of you, I rem e m be r  

the days when the Legislature set tuition rates fo r North Da kota Institutions o f  H i g h e r  E d u cation .  I a m  a m azed by how 

m a ny people a re a p p a re ntly u naware that this ever ha ppened . Recently, I attended an event at one of o u r  U niversities 

where I had the o pportun ity to i nteract with a n u m ber of students. G ra p p l i ng with the d i l e m m a  of skyrocketing tu ition, 

so m e  were a dvocating a tuition freeze. When I told them that some in  the Legislature want to take back the 

responsi b i l ity of setting tuition, they were shocked to learn that the Legislature ever exercised this a uthority. 

I ndeed, yo u may hear  from some who wo u l d  have you bel ieve that a ny co nte m p lation by the Legislature to set tuit ion 

rates is  a power gra b .  I nstitutiona l  m emory is a va luable thing. I reca l l  when the Legis lature d e legated th is a utho rity to 

the Board of H igher E d u cation, as part of what was ca l led the H igher Ed u cation Ro u ndta ble  in,  I bel ieve, the 1999 

Legislative Session.  I s u p ported this legislation, which was fa mo usly touted as a req uest fo r flexib i l ity, in return fo r 

acco u ntabi l ity. The flexi b i l ity has certa i n ly been gra nted . . .  I ' l l  leave the rest of the eq uation to yo u r  contem p latio n .  

It is no secret that t h e  people of North Da kota a re a larmed a t  t h e  cost of higher ed ucatio n .  W e  a re increasingly hearing 

of efforts, not to decrease tu ition, and se ldom even to slow its increase, but instead to s u bsidize higher tu it ion with even 

m o re taxpayer d o l l a rs or to su bsid ize or fo rgive loans (aga in using taxpayer d o l l a rs) to help students strugg l i ng to afford 

it. The o bvious so l utio n--lower tu ition or more s lowly increasing tu ition--is seldom, if ever m e ntioned. 

Ho u se Bi l l  1303 wo u l d  s im ply return o u r  state to its Constitutio n a l  and historica l  roots, with the Legislature exercisi ng its 

responsib i l ity to set tuit ion at our institutions of higher ed ucatio n .  The Legislatu re is often b la med fo r skyrocketing 

tu it ion,  but i n  recent yea rs has d o ne l ittle to contro l  it, other than shovel ing eve r in creasing pi les of mo n ey i nto 

a p p ro priations for higher educatio n . We've often been told that wo uld solve it, but it has not. It's t ime to again ta ke 

responsib i l ity for o u r  Co nstitutional ,  historica l,  and mora l  o b l igation to h e l p  control the cost of ed ucatio n for o u r  

citizens, n o t  o n ly b y  s p e n d i n g  m o re and more o f  their tax m o ney for higher ed ucation, but a l s o  by contro l l i ng the d i rect 

____, costs of those p u rsuing that higher ed u cation for students and their fa m i l ies which bear it. 

M r. Chairman a n d  m e m b e rs of the Com m ittee, I respectfu l ly u rge yo u r  support of H o use B i l l  1303 to do exactly that. 



t'<\ 
0 
\""'\ \[') 

\'f\ -

� a rs 
� -

\ 

Institution 1991-92 1 992-93 1 993-94 1 994-95 1 995-96 1 996-97 1 997-98 1 998-99 1 999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-1 0 201 0-1 1 

North Dakota State University 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,860 $1 ,860 $1 ,986 $2, 1 1 0 $2, 1 1 0 $2, 1 1 0 $2,236 $2,362 $2,480 $2,604 $2,754 $2,904 $3,374 $3,982 $4,360 $4,774 $5,013 $5,264 $5,448 $5,639 

3.0% 0.0% 6.8% 6.2% 0.0% 0.0% 6.0% 5.6% 5.0% 5.0% 5.8% 5.4% 1 6.2% 1 8.0% 9.5% 9.5% 5.0% 5.0% 3.5% 3.5% 

University of North Dakota 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,860 $1 ,860 $1 ,986 $2, 1 1 0 $2, 1 1 0 $2, 1 1 0 $2,236 $2,362 $2,480 $2,604 $2,754 $2,954 $3,441 $4,009 $4,390 $4,786 $5,025 $5,276 $5,461 $5,652 

3.0% 0.0% 6.8% 6.2% 0.0% 0.0% 6.0% 5.6% 5.0% 5.0% 5.8% 7.3% 1 6.5% 1 6.5% 9.5% 9.0% 5.0% 5.0% 3.5% 3.5% 

Dickinson State University 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,530 $1 ,530 $1 ,606 $1 ,680 $1 ,680 $1 ,680 $1 ,756 $1 ,832 $1 ,906 $1 ,982 $2,067 $2,202 $2,554 $3,040 $3,329 $3,646 $3,828 $4,019 $4, 1 60 $4,306 

3.2% 0.0% 5.0% 4.6% 0.0% 0.0% 4.5% 4.3% 4.0% 4.0% 4.3% 6.5% 1 6.0% 1 9.0% 9.5% 9.5% 5.0% 5.0% 3.5% 3.5% 

Mayville State University 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,530 $1 ,530 $1 ,606 $1 ,680 $1 ,680 $1 ,680 $1 ,756 $1 ,832 $1 ,906 $1 ,982 $2,067 $2,202 $2,576 $3,01 4  $3,300 $3,614 $3,795 $3,985 $4,124 $4,268 

3.2% 0.0% 5.0% 4.6% 0.0% 0.0% 4.5% 4.3% 4.0% 4.0% 4.3% 6.5% 1 7.0% 1 7.0% 9.5% 9.5% 5.0% 5.0% 3.5% 3.5% 

Minot State University 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,530 $1 ,530 $1 ,656 $1 ,780 $1 ,780 $1 ,780 $1 ,870 $1 ,960 $2,050 $2,144 $2,244 $2,384 $2,730 $3, 1 60 $3,460 $3,790 $3,980 $4, 1 79 $4,325 $4,476 

3.2% 0.0% 8.2% 7.5% 0.0% 0.0% 5 . 1% 4.8% 4.6% 4.6% 4.7% 6.2% 1 4.5% 1 5.8% 9.5% 9.5% 5.0% 5.0% 3.5% 3.5% 

Valley City State University 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,530 $1 ,530 $1 ,606 $1 ,680 $1 ,680 $1 ,680 $1 ,756 $1 ,832 $1 ,906 $1 ,982 $2,067 $2,202 $2,652 $3, 1 30 $3,428 $3,753 $3,941 $4,138 $4,283 $4,433 

3.2% 0.0% 5.0% 4.6% 0.0% 0.0% 4.5% 4.3% 4.0% 4.0% 4.3% 6.5% 20.4% 1 8.0% 9.5% 9.5% 5.0% 5.0% 3.5% 3.5% 

Bismarck State College 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,452 $1 ,452 $1 ,502 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,592 $1 ,649 $1 ,703 $1 ,784 $2,01 6  $2,629 $2,787 $3,052 $3,204 $3,364 $3,364 $3,364 

0.0% 0.0% 3.4% 3.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.6% 3.6% 3.3% 4.8°� 1 3.0% 30.4% 6.0% 9.5% 5.0% 5.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

Dakota College at Bottineau 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,452 $1 ,452 $1 ,502 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,592 $1 ,632 $1 ,682 $1 ,782 $2,042 $2,362 $2,575 $2,830 $2,972 $3, 1 20 $3, 120 $3, 1 20 

0.0% 0.0% 3.4% 3.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.6% 2.5% 3 . 1% 5.9% 1 4.6% 1 5.7% 9.0% 9.9% 5.0% 5.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

Lake Region State College 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,452 $1 ,452 $1 ,502 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,592 $1 ,632 $1 ,682 $1 ,782 $2,040 $2,328 $2,550 $2,780 $2,91 9  $3,065 $3,065 $3,065 

0.0% 0.0% 3.4% 3.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.6% 2.5% 3. 1 %  5.9% 1 4.5% 1 4. 1 %  9.5% 9.0% 5.0% 5.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

State College of Science 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,452 $1 ,452 $1 ,502 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,592 $1 ,632 $1 ,682 $1 ,782 $2,052 $2,670 $2,828 $3,054 $3,207 $3,368 $3,368 $3,368 

0.0% 0.0% 3.4% 3.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.6% 2.5% 3. 1 %  5.9% 1 5.2% 30. 1 %  5.9% 8.0% 5.0% 5.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

Williston State College 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,452 $1 ,452 $1 ,502 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,592 $1 ,632 $1 ,682 $1,81 1 $1 ,920 $2,074 $2, 1 98 $2,374 $2,493 $2,618 $2,618 $2,61 8  

0.0% 0.0% 3.4% 3.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.6% 2.5% 3.1 %  7.7% 6.0% 8.0% 6.0% 8.0% 5.0% 5.0% 0.0% 0.0% 



H B  # 1303 

House Education 

Rep. M i ke N athe, Chairman 

M r. Chairman and m e mbers of the Education Committee, for the record my name is Rep. M a rk 

Dosch, representing District 32 i n  south Bismarck. I stand in su pport of this b i l l .  

I serve on the Appropriation com mittee, and t h e  Education su b-com m ittee. This m e a n s  that I 

have the pleasure of hearing the budget requests for a l l  of H igher Ed.  

Perhaps one of the m ost frustrating aspects of th is  process is  that a l l  thought we review a n d  

a p p ropriate money to the h igher E d  system, w e  are not in control o f  what I feel is  t h e  m ost 

i m portant aspect of the bu dgeting process, and that is what the resu lting tu ition rates wi l l  be. 

It is  k ind of l i ke d riving a car down the road ... we try and steer the car in the d i rection we wa nt, 

but someone else has their foot on the accelerator ... this ult imately can end very bad ly. It is 

exactly what happened a few sessions ago, when no sooner did the legislative session end, we 

had N DSU fly back to town, and req uest an 8.3% tuition increase, which was ru bber stam ped 

and a p p roved by the SBHE ... and yes, the Legislature was b lamed for the increase, even we 

were n ot the ones with our foot on the accelerator . . . .  but unfortunately it was the students 

across the state that paid the price. 

M r. Chairman and m e m bers of the comm ittee, the only way for us to prevent this from 

h appening again,  is for us to take control of the setting of tu ition. It m a kes o n ly logica l sense. If 

we a re expected to h ave balance between state tax dol lars appropriated to fu nd higher Ed, and 

the tuition we expect o u r  students to pay, we need to have control over both.  

M r. Chairm a n  this concludes my testi mony. I respectfu l ly ask you r  support of this b i l l .  I wi l l  

stan d  for any q u estions at this t ime.  

) 
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THE NOUS� 

Good m o r n i ng, Cha irman Nathe a n d  mem bers of the comm ittee. My n a m e  is La rry Skogen and I 'm the 

I nter im Cha ncel lor of the N D  U n iversity System .  I ' m  h ere today to speak i n  opposit ion to H B  1303 which 

re m oves the statutory a uthority of  the SBH E to set  tu it ion a n d  fees a n d  conveys that  auth ority to the 

legis lature.  This t ra nsference of the sett ing of tu it ion a n d  fees charged by the i nstit ut ions of the Board, 

w o u l d  create u n k nown a d m i n istrat ive b u rdens to both the l egislat u re and the Boa rd, runs counter to 

the h igher education fu n d i ng model  a d opted by the legis lature last sess ion, a nd, probably a n d  m ost 

i m portantly, cou ld greatly l i m i t  stu dent i n p ut.  

I n  the 18 m o nths that  I've been your  Cha ncel l or, I know that the one tuit ion issu e that h a s  ca used the 

m ost consternat ion fo r yo u a n d  yo u r  col leagues-at least the one that has been repeated ly  conveyed to 

m e- is the 8.8% tu it ion i ncrease a t  N D S U  that  the Board a pproved i n  2 0 1 1 .  Table  1 shows yo u the 

h istory of tu it ion increases s ince 2007-08. You can see that N DSU's 8.8% increase i n  2011 was offset by a 

0.0% cha nge in tu it ion the next year.  Had th is  i ncrease been spread o u t  over a two-yea r  period the 

i n crease would have been 4 .4%, perhaps a m o re p a l atable a pproach . 

F igure 1 & 2 a lso d e m o nstrate that  overal l  the Boa rd has he ld  d own tuit ion and fees i ncreases over the 

past severa l yea rs .  I n  fact, as n oted on Fig u re 2, the percentage increase d u ring FY09-FY14 (7 .2%) is  

act u a l ly less t h a n  d u ring FY08-FY13 (9.3%).  The Board has taken seriously stu dent affordabi l ity a n d  has  

d e m on strated it by h o l d i ng tu it ion a n d  fees down.  

The p rocesses i nvolved i n  sett ing t u it ion and fees are lo ng, i nvolved, a n d  compl icated. Let's take fees, 

just for example .  P lease reference Ta ble  2, N O US M a n d atory a n d  Non-Mandatory Fees. M a n d atory fees 

are those paid by every st udent at each i nstitution rega rdl ess of progra m .  Non-mand atory fees a re 

those p a id by students selecting specific  services or progra m s  of study. Each fee is derived with in  each 

i n st itut ion based o n  bus iness models to s u p port services or progra ms.  For exa m ple, h ow much m o re 

does a weld ing stu dent pay t h a n  an Engl ish student? What should  a n  institution's n u rsing progra m's 

students pay to su pport the a d d ed expense of a n u rs ing program verses a j o u rn a l ism student for that 

progra m ?  In each case, i nstitut ions h ave developed t hose busi ness cases to demo nstrate the added 

costs at each i nstitut ion to a rrive at a fa i r, affordable fee. I 'm at a l oss to u n d ersta nd h ow we would  get 

those bus inesses cases b u i lt a n d  presented to the legis lature to set fees fa r enough in a dvance to get 

those i n co rporated into catalogues a n d  other l iterature for t imely notificat ion to students a n d  fam i l i es .  

Cu rrently, if  a fee req u i res Board a p p rova l, the p rocess is  long enough having to get t h rough the 

i n st itut ion,  N OU S, Board comm ittees, a n d  the Board . This n ew req u i rement would add a n other  level of  

com plexity a n d  b u reaucracy to a n  a l ready comp l ex process. 

This new req u i re m e nt r u n s  counter to the n ew state-fu n d i ng model .  Referencing again Ta b l e  1, you' l l  

see that i n  2007-08 through 2012-13, tu it ion rates were fai rly consistent across each l evel of inst itut ions.  

That cha nges fo r 2013-14 a n d  2014-15.  N ow we see that t here a re greater varia nces i n  the tu it ion rates . 

N o rth Da kota Un iversity System I Crea ting the N O US E dge I F ind out how at N D US.edu 
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Begi n n i ng with the last sessi on you a p proved the higher education fu n d i ng model .  The student share of 

the cost of education or tu it ion in creases are d riven by the fu n d i ng model  and what you do {or  not do)  

a ppropri ate. I've been told before that  legisl ators feel u neasy a ppropriating for h igher education 

without knowing what the tu it ion rate w i l l  be. I n  the past,  it  rea l ly was a chicken or  egg d i l e m m a .  Today, 

u n d e r  the n ew fu n d i ng model ,  that is  n o  lo nger the case. We can show you what the ranges of the 

tu it ion i ncreases w i l l  be based on yo u r  a ppropriation to h igher education.  So the fu nding model  dr ives 

the tu iti o n  rates. 

M ost i m portant ly, this move potentia l ly  l i m its i n p u t  fro m  the North Da kota stude nts. Ca m p u ses 

ro ut ine ly consult  with stud ents rega rding tu it ion and fee i ncreases. As one of o n ly seven voting 

m e m bers on the Boa rd of H igher Ed ucation, the student mem ber, selected by the ND Student 

Association, has tremendous i nfluence over the setting of tu it ion rates. And i n  the sett ing of fees, yo u ' l l  

s e e  o n  the Fees handout I gave y o u  that i n  five o f  t h e  n i n e  categories o f  fees, d i rect student i n put  is 

req u i red.  I n  some cases, a fee is even esta b l ished only by the voice of the student body or  government.  

How would the stu dents voice be heard i n  a legislative process that is  t im ely? 

F i n a l ly, s ince 1913 the various governing boa rds of the N o rth Da kota i nstitutions {cu l m i n at ing with the 

c u rrent State Board of H igher E d u cat ion)  have set tu it ion and fees. For a brief period, non-resi dent 

t u it ion was set by the legis latu re, but th at's it .  For a centu ry, the boa rds having a u thority over the 

inst itut ions h ave d eterm ined through busi ness cases what a re the m ost a ppropriate tu it ion and fee 

rates. The frustration of a tu it ion i n crease fo u r  years ago should n ot, I bel ieve, obviate the good bus iness 

practice of h aving the governing board set those rates. And, as I a l ready pointed out, the success of the 

fu n d i n g  model  depends on you r  support of  i t .  

T h a n k  you fo r yo u r  t ime.  

No rth Dakota U n iversity System I Creating the N O U S  E dge I F ind out how at N D U S .edu 
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TABLE 1 

N OUS . istory of Tuition Increases from 2007-08 through 201 4-1 5 
ssumes Average Load of 1 5  Credits per Semester for a ND Resident Student 

2007-08 2008-09 2009- 1 0  2010-11  201 1 - 1 2  201 2-1 3 201 3-1 4  201 4-1 5 
Research U n iversities: 

N DSU 5.00% 5.01 % 3.50% 3.5 1 %  8.80% 0.00% 3.28% 4.23% 

U N O  5.00% 5.00% 3.51 % 3.50% 2 .49% 2. 50% 3.72% 3.72% 

ND Average 5.00% 5.00% 3.50% 3.50% 5.65% 1 .25% 3.50% 3.97% 

Masters: 
M i  SU 5.00% 5.00% 3.49% 3.49% 2.50% 2 . 5 1 %  2 . 5 1 %  2.5 1 %  

4-Year Comprehensive: 
DSU 4 . 99% 4.99% 3.5 1 %  3.5 1 %  2 .5 1 %  2 .49% 3.98% 3.98% 

MaSU 5 . 00% 5.01 % 3.49% 3.49% 2.5 1 %  2.49% 3.57% 3.57% 

vcsu 5.00% 5.00% 3.50% 3.50% 2.50% 2 . 50% 3 . 90% 3.89% 

ND Average 5.00% 5.00% 3.50% 3.50% 2.50% 2.50% 3.82% 3.8 1 %  

2-Year Community Colleges : 
BSC 4 . 98% 5 00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.00% 2.29% 

DCB 5 . 00% 4.98% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 3.30% 2 . 42% 

LRSC 5.00% 5.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 .00% 0.00% 2. 1 2% 2 . 1 4% 

N DSCS 5 . 00% 5.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 .00% 0.00% 3.28% 3.27% 

wsc 5 . 00% 5 .00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 .00% 0.00% 0.00% 7. 1 1 %  

N D  Average 5.00% 5.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2 . 1 4% 3.45% 
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College Board. 2014 Trends in College Pricing. 
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Mississippi 
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12.7% 

11.2% 

10.9% 

10.7% 
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8.9% 

8.7% 

8.5% 

83% 

].4% 

].3% 

2% 

7.1% 

6.7% 

5.8% 

5.6% 

5.5% 

5.0% 

3.5% 

Down from 9.3% FY08-FY13 
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Pol i cy/ Proce d u re 

Reference 

P u rpose of Fee 

A p p rova l 

Responsi b i l ity 

2014-2015 Fee 

by Ca m p u s  ( p e r  

yea r) 

BSC 

LRSC 

wsc 
U N D  

N DSU 

N DSCS 

DSU 

M a S U  

M i S U  

vcsu 
DCB 

Notes: 

-� --�----------------

TABLE 2 

North Da kota U n ive rsity System 

Col l ege/U n ive rsity Fee 

S B H E  Pol icy 805 . 2  

U sed t o  s u p port 

a ctivities fo r the benefit 

of the st udent body (e.g.  

d e bt ret i reme nt, student 

u n ion operations, 

ath leti cs, p l a ce m e nt) 

I n stit ution P resid e nt, 

s u bject to statutory 1% 

l i m it which req u i res 

S B H E  a p p rova l 

St udent gove rn m e nt 

body notified of any 

p roposed fee, cha nge in  

fee o r  rea l location of 

reve n u e, given 

opport u n ity for in put 

$372 .00 

$2 10.00 

$604 . 50 

$1, 120.08 

$577 . 20 

$ 2 3 3 . 1 3  

$617 .78 

$367 . 50 

$744.74 

$ 3 14.00 

$ 1 50.00 

Mandatory Fees 
1/18/15 

St u d e nt 
Con nect N D  

G ove rnm ent 
Fee 

Activity Fee 

S B H E  Pol icy 805 . 2  
S B H E  Pol icy 

805.3  (lf) 

U sed to support U sed fo r 

stu d e nt a d m i n istrat ive 

gove rn m ent a nd , fi n a n c i a l  a n d  

other  st udent st u d e nt 

a ctivities (e .g .  c l u bs, i nfo rmation 

d rama,  m u sic, systems 

stu d e nt replace ment 

p u b l ications) costs 

I nstitution 

Preside nt, s u bject 
S B H E  

t o  stat utory 1% l i m it 

which re q u i res 

S B H E  a p p rova l 

Estab l ished by vote 

of st udent body o r  N/A 

re p rese ntative body 

$96.00 $ 1 3 2 .00 

$300.00 $ 1 3 2 .00 

$ 1 72.50 $ 1 3 2 .00 

See 6/ below $ 1 3 2 .00 

$303 . 36 $ 1 3 2 .00 

$ 9 1 . 59 $ 1 3 2 .00 

$265.00 $ 1 3 2 .00 

$ 1 89 .00 $ 1 3 2 .00 

$286.68 $ 1 3 2 .00 

$ 202 .00 $13 2 .00 

$370.00 $132 .00 

N DSA Fee Tec h n o l ogy Fee 

S B H E  Pol icy 
S B H E  Pol icy 805 . 3  ( l e) 

805 .2 

Used to 
Used for n etwork ing 

support the 
o r  tec h n o logy 

N o rth Da kota 
p u rposes (e.g.  bond 

student 
reti reme nt, 

association 
acq u isit ion of 

a nd its 
softwa re, 

a ctivities 
i nfra structu re, staff, 

t ra i n ing) 

S B H E  Chancel lor  

Each i n stitution sha I I  

N DSA 
estab l ish  p rocedu res 

reco m m e n d s  
fo r st udent i n p ut 

fee cha nge 
conce r n i ng a m o u nt of 

fee a nd use of fee 

reve n u e 

$0.72 $ 1 10.88 

$0.72 $ 200.00 

$0.72 $300.00 

$0.72 $100 .00 

$0.72 $202 .44 

$0.72 $ 1 63.20 

$0.72 $ 144.00 

$0.72 $990.00 

$0.72 $ 1 20 .00 

$0.72 $998.00 

$0.72 $ 144.00 

1/ Connect N D, N DSA a n d  Technology fee a re per the N D U S  ComE1arison of TOTAL Ma ndatory Fees, Inc lud ing C N D, NDSA and Technology 

Fees 20 13-2014 Actual Report 

2/ The tech nology fees for MaSU a n d  VCSU i nclude a notebook computer fee of $795 at MaSU and $798 at VCSU 

3/ Col lege/U niversity Fee a n d  Student Government Activity Fee a re per the N DUS 2013-14 Fee Rates E1er SBHE Policy 805.2  Report 

4/ Col lege/U niversity fee for N DSU consists of fees for Student U nion Expansion, Wel lness Center & Addition, Student Hea lth Services, 

Career Services and Library 

5/ Col lege/University fees for N DSCS consists of fees for Athletics, Student Center, Student Recreation, Workout Faci l ity a n d  Hea lth Services 

6/ Beginning 2008-09, U N D  com bined a l l  fees in the student b i l l ing 

7 I N DCC 15-10.3-03 l i m its m a ndatory fee increases 



North Da kota U n iversit 
Non-Mandatory Fees 

1/18/15 

Description P rogra m Fees Cou rse Fees 
Distance Lea rn ing  

Access Fee 

Pol icy/Proced u re S B H E  Pol icy 805 .3 S B H E  Pol icy 805.3 

Reference 
S B H E  Pol icy 805.3 (2d)  

(2c)  ( 2 b )  

Restricted t o  students U sed to cover added 

e n rol led i n  a pa rticu l a r  a n d u n i q u e costs 

p rog ram to s u p po rt specifica l ly  related Used to cove r costs 

Pu rpose of Fee 
p rogra ms that have to a p a rtic u l a r  a ssociated with 

exception a l  and crit ica l  cou rse (e .g .  e l ect ronic del ivery 

needs that a re n ot l a bo ratory, weldi ng, of cou rse 

a d e q u ately fu nded data p rocessi ng, 

t h rough ot her sou rces tests, i n s u ra n ce) 

A p p rova l 
S B H E  A t  institution level At institution level 

Respons ib i l ity 

I n stit utions sha I I  

esta b l ish p roce d u res fo r 

t ime ly a n d mea n i ngfu l 

student input  i n c l u d i n g  

St udent I n put  st udent review of N/A N/A 

p roposed or i n c reased 

fee a m ounts, mater ia l  

cha nges a n d  p roposed 

fee reve nue a l locations 

2014-2015 Range 
2014-2015 ( pe r  

o f  Fee Costs b y  
credit hou r) 

Ca m p u s  

BSC $500-$ 1,200 $9-$288 $0 

LRSC $800-$1,200 $ 5-$650 $8 .2 2-$25 

wsc $800-$ 1,200 $5-$263 $43.56 

U N D  $200-$4,000 $5-$1,875 $ 170-$270 8/ 

N DS U  $ 500-$2,052 $5-$2,500 $0 

N DSCS $ 100-$ 750 $6-$836 $5 6. 44 

DSU $600 $ 10-$420 $47.91 

MaSU N/A $15-$ 300 $52.53 

M iS U  $ 500-$ 600 $5-$ 200 $41.33 

vcsu N/A $5-$325 $35 .08 

DCB 
$800-$ 1,200 $10-$ 1 30 $39.43 

Notes: 

stem 

A p p l ication 

Fee 

S B H E  Pol icy 

805 . 3  ( l a )  

Used for 

p rocessi n g  

a p p l icat ions 

and other 

institutiona I 

costs 

Chancel lor  

N/A 

$35 .00 

$35 .00 

$35 .00 

$35 .00 

$35 .00 

$35 .00 

$35 .00 

$35 .00 

$35 .00 

$35 .00 

$35 .00 

TABLE 2 ' ' • 

S B H E  Pol icy 805 .3 

( l b, lc,ld,  lg,  l h, 

2a,  2e)  
Audit Fee-for courses 

ava i lable for Aud it 

Course C h a l l e nge Fee-

for course credit 

through testing 

Post-Secon d ai:Y Credit 

Fee-for credit p u rs u a nt 

to a rticu lation 

agreement 

Attached Credit Fee-for 

instruction sponsored 

or a p p roved by a n  

i nstitution taught b y  a n  

instructor not 

e m p loyed or paid by 

institution 

Prior Lea r n i ng Fee-for 

prior lea r n i ng credit 

Cai;>acit'i E n ro l l ment 

Fee-for a pplying to 

programs for whi  

e n ro l l me nt is  l i m  

Parking Fee-for on 

c a m pus parking 

I ncidental Fees-other 

fees as may be 

necessary to faci l itate 

the operation of the 

i nstitution 

Other Fee 

P a ra m eters 

( G e n e ra l )  
Audit Fee-not less than 

50% of the per credit 

hour resident tuition 

charge 

Cou rse Chal lenge, 

Attached Credit & Prior 

Learning-not to exceed 

50% of the regular  per 

credit hour tuition 

charge 

Post-Secon d a r')'-$ 10 per 

credit hour 

Cai;>acit'i E nrol l m e nt, 

Parking & I ncidenta l-

d iscretionary 

8/ U N D  only charges a d istance learning access fee of $ 170/credit hour for the Distance Engineering program ( D EDP) .  Dur ing the s u m mer, 

the fees a re $ 270/credit hour for labs 

1. 



15.0473.01001 

Title. 

P ROPOSED AM E N D M ENTS TO HO USE BILL N O .  1303 

Page 1, line 2, remove " a n d  fees" 

Page 2, line 6, remove " a n d  fees" 

Page 2, l ine 6, repl ace "amounts" with "amount" 

Re num ber acco rd i ngly. 

\ 

January 26, 2015 



1 5 .0473 .01 002 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for I ( ,, <e_ \ lS 
Representative K. Koppelman r 

January 24, 201 5  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE B I LL NO. 1 303 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, remove "and fees" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 6, after "3." insert "g_,_" 

Page 2,  l ine 6 ,  overstrike "and fees" 

Page 2, after l ine 6 ,  insert: 

"b. Charge fees. subject to any directives by the legislative assembly." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 1 5. 0473.01 002 
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1 5. 0473 . 0 1 003 
Title. 

. .  ltB -It- 1303 
Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Mock 

January 26, 201 5 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1 303 

Page 1 ,  line 2, remove "and fees" 

Page 2, line 6, after "3."  insert "a." 

Page 2,  line 6, overstrike "and fees" 

Page 2, after line 6, insert: 

"b. Charge fees." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 1 5. 0473 . 0 1 003 



• 

• 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Mock 

January 26, 201 5 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1 303 

Page 2 ,  line 6, after "3."  insert "a." 

Page 2, line 6, overstrike "and fees" 

Page 2, after line 6, insert: 

"b. Charge fees. subject to any statutory limitations or requirements." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 1 5. 0473.01 004 



NORTH DAKOTA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

Representative Kim Koppelman 
District 1 3  
5 1 3 First Avenue NW 
West Fargo, N D  58078- 1 1 0 1  

Residence: 701 -282-9267 
Business: 701 -492-73 1 7  
Fax: 701 -282-9267 
kkoppe/man@nd.gov 

STATE CAPITOL 
600 EAST BOULEVARD 

BISMARCK, ND 58505-0360 

Testimony i n  S u pport of H B  1 303 

COMMITTEES: 
Jud iciary, Chairman 

Political Subdivisions 

M r. Chairman a n d  mem bers of the Senate Ed ucation Com mittee, I appreciate the opportunity to a ppear before you 

today in suppo rt of House Bi l l  1303. 

The longer I serve in  the Legislature, the more I rea l ize that I 've been here q uite a while. Un l ike many of you, I remember 

the days when the Legislature set tuition rates for North Da kota I nstitutions of Higher Education. I a m  a mazed by how 

many people a re a p p a re ntly u nawa re that this ever ha ppened. Recently, I attended a n  event at one of our U n iversities 

where I had the opport u n ity to interact with a number of students. G rappl ing with the di lemma of skyrocketing tuition, 

some were advocating a tuition freeze. When I told them that some in the Legislature want to take back the 

responsibi l ity of setting tuition, they were shocked to lea rn that the Legislatu re ever exercised this a uthority. 

I ndeed, you may hear from some who would have you believe that a ny contemplation by the Legislature to set tuition 

rates is a power gra b. I nstitutio nal  memory is a va luable thing. I reca l l  when the Legislature delegated this a uthority to 

the Board of Higher Ed ucation, as pa rt of what was ca lled the H igher Education Roundtable in, I bel ieve, the 1999 

Legislative Session.  I su pported this legislation, which was fa mously touted as a request for flexibi l ity, in  return for 

acco u ntabi l ity. The flexibi l ity has certa in ly been granted . . .  I ' l l  leave the rest of the eq uation to you r  contem plation. 

It is no secret that the people of North Dakota a re a la rmed at the cost of higher ed ucation. We a re increasingly hea ring 

of effo rts, not to d ecrease tu ition, a n d  seldom even to slow its increase, but instead to subsidize higher tu ition with even 

more taxpayer dol lars or to su bsidize or forgive loans (aga i n  using taxpayer dol lars) to help students struggling to afford 

it. The obvious so l ution--lower tuition or more slowly increasing tuition--is seldom, if ever mentioned. 

House Bil l  1303 would s imply return our state to its Constitutional a nd historica l roots, with the Legislature exercising its 

responsibi l ity to set tuition at our institutions of higher ed ucatio n. The Legislature is often bla med for skyrocketing 

tuitio n, b ut in  recent yea rs has done little to control it, other than shovel ing ever increasing pi les of money into 

appro p riations for higher ed ucation. We've often been told that wo uld solve it, but it has not. It's time to aga i n  ta ke 

responsibi l ity for o u r  Constitutional,  historical, and moral obl igation to help control the cost of ed ucation for our 

citize ns, not o n ly by spending more a nd more of their tax money for higher education, but a lso by control l ing the di rect 

costs of those pursuing that higher ed ucation for students a nd their fa mil ies which bea r it. 

M r. Chairman a nd m e m bers of the Committee, I respectfu l ly urge your support of House Bi l l  1303 a nd urge the Senate 

to joi n  the Ho use in passi ng this measure, to do exactly that. 
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Aaron Weber 
HB 1 303 Testimony 
NDSU Student Government 

Chairman Flakoll and members of the committee, for the record my name is Aaron 
Weber. I am here representing NDSU Student Government and the roughly 15,000 
students of NDSU. I stand today in opposition of HB 1 303 . 

NDSU Student Government' s  first and largest concern with this piece of legislation is the 
lack of specificity in the bill regarding the process in which tuition would be set. As you 
can see, the bill makes a very small change to state law. Nowhere in the bill does it 
outline the procedures the legislature would follow in setting tuition. Furthermore, the bill 
offers no specifics of what input students would have in the decision. 

Secondly, both House and Senate appropriations spend a great deal of time on the higher 
ed budget the way it is. Our concern is that by adding tuition, that creates an additional 
issue for these already very busy committees. An addition they may not have the time to 
tackle. We feel that a small board such as the SBHE whose main duty is dealing solely 
with higher ed is best equipped to handle the task of setting tuition. This is not to suggest 
that we feel the legislature would do a poor job of controlling tuition rates at campuses. 
We simply believe that the smaller, eight member SBHE is in a better position to handle 
the process quickly and efficiently. 

Some proponents of the bill will point out that prior to the 1999 Higher Education 
Roundtable, the legislature did set tuition. While this is true, higher education in 1985 is 
not the same as higher education in 201 5 .  Enrollment has grown by a sizable number at 
NDSU in the past ten years, and even more since the 1980' s. Along with this increased 
enrollment has come increased appropriations more complex budgets. Put simply, higher 
ed is a much more complicated entity than it was in the past. 

To address some of these concerns, we would suggest a possible amendment that would 
allow the legislative assembly to set caps on tuition, rather than directly set tuition. This 
would be very similar to the process as it stands now in which the SBHE sets tuition caps 
for campuses. While the legislature currently has the authority to do so, and has done so 
in the past, this would make it a part of the formal process. There have been comments 
made that the legislature has provided the flexibility to higher ed, but they have not 
received accountability. This potential compromise would still offer higher ed flexibility 
in setting tuition, and would also allow you, as legislators, to hold campuses accountable. 

NDSU Student Government respectfully asks that whatever process is adopted, input is 
gathered from all stakeholders, including students, before a decision is made. We 
recognize some issues do exist with the current system. But following the idea of local 
control, we feel the current system is more beneficial to students than the proposed 
changes in HB 1 303 . With that we ask for a Do Not Pass recommendation and I will 
stand for any questions the committee may have. 
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Kelsey Klein 
HB 1303 Testimony 
North Dakota Student Government Association 

:it 3 
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Chairman Flakoll and members of the committee, for the record my name Kelsey Klein and I 
serve as the Director of Governmental Relation for the North Dakota Student Government 
Association. I am here on behalf of all 1 1  college institutions in North Dakota to speak in 
opposition to HB 1303 . 

It is no surprise that the cost of higher education is rising. To combat this rising cost, the North 
Dakota Legislature has been very generous in providing ways to keep this cost low. This comes 
in the form of academic scholarships and needs-based grants among other things. And for these 
efforts we are extremely grateful. 

That said, we have concerns in shifting the control of setting tuition from the eight member 
SBHE, to the 141 person legislature. We feel that due to its small size and specialization, the 
SBHE may be better suited to handle the complicated matter of setting tuition. This board deals 
only with matters of higher education, which we believe lends itself to be a better body to make 
this decision . 

We humbly ask for a Do Not Pass on HB 1303 and I will stand for any questions the committee 
may have . 
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N O R T H  D A K O T A 
U NIVERSITY SYSTEM 

ACCESS. I N NOVATION. EXCELLENCE. 

H B  1303 
Senate Education 

M a rch 17, 2015 

Larry C. Skogen, Interim Chancel lor  

701.328.2974 I la rry.skogen@nd us.edu 

THENDUS� 

Good morni ng, Chairman Flakoll  and mem bers of the com mittee. My name is Larry Skogen and I'm the 

Interim Chancel lor of the ND U n iversity System. I'm here today to speak in opposition to HB 1303 which 

removes the statutory a uthority of the SBHE to set tuition and fees and conveys that a uthority to the 

legis lature. This tra nsference of the setting of tuition and fees cha rged by the institutions of the Board, 

would create unknown administrative burdens to both the legis latu re and the Board, runs counter to 

the h igher education fu nding model adopted by the legislature last session, and, probably and most 

importa ntly, could greatly l imit student input. 

In  the 20 months that I've been your Chancel lor, I know that the one tuition issue that has caused the 

most consternation for you and your colleagues-at least the one that has been repeatedly conveyed to 

me-is the 8 .8% tuition increase at N DSU that the Board a pproved in 2011. Table 1 shows you the 

history of tuition increases since 2007-08. You can see that N DSU's 8.8% increase in 2011 was offset by a 

0.0% cha nge in tu ition the next year. Had this increase been spread out over a two-year  period the 

increase would have been 4.4%, perhaps a more palatable approach. 

Figu re 1 & 2 also demonstrate that overal l  the Board has held d own tu ition and fees increases over the 

past several years. I n  fact, as noted on Figure 2, the percentage increase d u ring FY09-FY14 (7.2%) is 

actua l ly less than d u ri ng FY08-FY13 {9.3%). The Board has taken seriously stu dent afforda bil ity and has 

demonstrated it  by h olding tuition and fees d own. 

The processes involved in setting tu ition and fees a re long, involved, and complicated. Let's take fees, 

just for exa m p le. P lease reference Ta ble 2, NDUS M a ndatory and Non-Mandatory Fees. Ma ndatory fees 

are those paid by every student at each institution regardless of program .  Non-mandatory fees are 

those paid by students selecting specific services or programs of study. Each fee is derived within each 

institution based on business models to support services or  programs. For exam ple, how m u ch more 

does a weld ing student pay than an English student? What should an institution's n u rsing program's 

students pay to support the added expense of a n u rsing program verses a journal ism student for that 

progra m? In each case, i nstitutions have developed those business cases to dem onstrate the a dded 

costs at each institution to arrive at a fair, affordable fee. I 'm at a loss to understand how we would get 

those busi n esses cases b uilt and presented to the legislatu re to set fees fa r enough in advance to get 

those incorporated into catalogues and other literature for timely notification to students and fam ilies. 

Cu rrently, if a fee req uires Boa rd a pproval, the process is long enough having to get th rough the 

institution (student, facu lty, staff comm ittees), ND US, Board com mittees, and the Board .  This new 

req u i rement wou ld add another level of complexity and bu reaucracy to an a l ready complex process. 

This new requ irement runs counter to the new state-fu nding model.  Referencing again Table 1, you' l l  

s e e  that in 2007-08 through 2012-13, tu ition rates were fairly consistent across each level o f  i nstitutions. 

That changed for 2013-14 and 2014-15. Now we see that there a re greater variances in the tuition rates. 

N o rth Da kota Un iversity System ! Creating the N D US E dge I F ind out how at N DUS.edu 
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Beginning w ith the last session you a pproved the higher education fu nding model.  The student share of 

the cost of education or tuition increases are d riven by the fu nding model and what you do (or don't) 

a ppropriate. I've been told before that legislators feel uneasy a ppropriating for h igher education 

without knowi ng what the tuition rate wi l l  be. In the past, it rea l ly was a chicken or egg d i lemma.  Today, 

under the new fu nding model, that is  no longer the case. We can show you what the ranges of the 

tuition increases wil l  be based on your appropriation to h igher education. So the fu nding model drives 

the tu ition rates. 

M ost im portantly, this move potentia lly l imits input from the North Dakota students. Campuses 

routinely consult with students regarding tuition and fee increases. As one of only eight voting members 

on the Boa rd of H igher Education, the student mem ber, selected by the N D  Student Association, has 

tremendous influence over the setting of tuition rates. And in the setting of fees, you'll see on the Fees 

handout I gave you that in five of the nine categories of fees, d irect student input is requ ired. In  some 

cases, a fee is even esta bl ished only by the voice of the student body or government. How would the 

students voice be heard in  a timely manner if a legis lative process is a lso i nvolved? 

F inal ly, since 1913 the various governing boards of the North Da kota institutions (cu lminating with the 

cu rrent State Boa rd of Higher Education) have set tuition and fees. For a brief period, non-resident 

tuition was set by the legislatu re, but that's it. For a centu ry, the boards having authority over the 

institutions have determ i ned th rough business cases what are the most a ppropriate tuition and fee 

( rates. The frustration of a tuition increase four years ago should not, I believe, obviate the good busi ness 
, practice of having the governing board set those rates. And, as I a lready pointed out, the success of the 

fu nding model depends on you r support of it. 

Tha n k  you for your time. 

N o rth Da kota U n iversity System ! Creating the N D US Edge I F ind out  how at N D U S.edu 



TABLE 1 c --. 
NOUS 
History of Tuition Increases from 2007-08 through 2014-15 
Assumes Average Load of 15 Credits per Semester for a ND Resident Student 

2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 
Research Universities: 

NDSU 5.00% 5.01% 3.50% 3.51% 8.80% 0.00% 3.28% 4.23% 
UNO 5.00% 5.00% 3.51% 3.50% 2.49% 2.50% 3.72% 3.72% 
ND Average 5.00% 5.00% 3.50% 3.50% 5.65% 1 .25% 3.50% 3.97% 

Masters: 
MiSU 5.00% 5.00% 3.49% 3.49% 2.50% 2.51% 2.51% 2.51% 

4-Year Comprehensive: 
DSU 4.99% 4.99% 3.51% 3.51% 2.5 1 %  2.49% 3�98% 3.98% 
MaSU 5.00% 5.01% 3.49% 3.49% 2.51 % 2.49% 3.57% 3.57% 
vcsu 5.00% 5.00% 3.50% 3.50% 2.50% 2.50% 3.90% 3.89% 
ND Average 5.00% 5.00% 3.50% 3.50% 2.50% 2.50% 3.82% 3.81% 

2-Year Community Colleges: 
BSC 4.98% 5.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.00% 2.29% 
DCB 5.00% 4.98% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 3.30% 2.42% 
LRSC 5.00% 5.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.12% 2.14% 
NDSCS 5.00% 5.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 3.28% 3.27% 
wsc 5.00% 5.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 7.11% 

ND Average 5.00% 5.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.14% 3.45% 

l__ . · 
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TABLE 2 

North Da kota U n iversity System 
( Mandatory Fees 

1/18/15 

Student 
Connect ND 

Descri ption Col lege/University Fee Government 
Fee 

N DSA Fee Tech nology Fee 

Activity Fee 

Policy/Procedu re 
SBHE Policy 805.2 SBHE Pol icy 805.2  

SBHE Pol icy SBHE Pol icy 
SBHE Pol icy 805.3 (le) 

Reference 805.3 ( lf) 805 . 2  

Used t o  su pport U sed for 
Used to 

Used for networking 

Used to support student administrative 
suppo rt the 

or  tech nology 

activities for the benefit government and , financia l and 
N orth Dakota 

purposes (e.g. bond 

Pu rpose of Fee 
of the student body (e.g. other student student 

student 
retirement, 

debt retirement, student activities (e.g. cl ubs, information 
association 

acq u isition of 

union operations, drama, m usic, systems 
and its 

softwa re, 

athletics, placement) student replacement 
activities 

infrastructure, staff, 

publ ications) costs training) 

Institution President, 
Institution 

President, subj ect 
Approval s u bject to statutory 1% 

to statutory 1% l imit 
SBHE 

SBHE Cha ncellor 
Responsibi l ity l i mit w hich req u i res 

which req uires 
SBHE a pproval 

SBHE approval 

Student government Each institution shal l  

body notified of any 
Esta blished by vote N DSA 

establish p rocedu res 

proposed fee, change in for student input 
Student I nput of student body or N/A 

fee or real location of 
representative body 

recommends 

fee change 
concerni ng amount of / · 

fee and use of fee ( 
2014-2015 Fee 

by Cam pus (per 

year) 

BSC 

LRSC 

wsc 

U N O  

N DSU 

N DSCS 

DSU 

M a  SU 

MiSU 

vcsu 

DCB 

$372.00 $96.00 $132.00 $0.72 $ 1 10.88 

$2 10.00 $300.00 $132.00 $0.72 $200.00 

$604.50 $ 172.50 $132.00 $0.72 $300.00 

$ 1, 120.08 See 6/ below $132.00 $0.72 $ 100.00 

$577.20 $303.36 $132.00 $0.72 $202.44 

$233.13 $91.59 $132.00 $0.72 $ 163.20 

$ 6 17.78 $265 .00 $132.00 $0.72 $ 144.00 

$367.50 $ 189.00 $132.00 $0.72 $990.00 

$744.74 $286.68 $132.00 $0.72 $ 120.00 

$3 14.00 $202.00 $132.00 $0.72 $998.00 

$ 150.00 $370.00 $132.00 $0.72 $ 144.00 

Notes: 
1/ Connect ND, NDSA and Technology fee are per the NOUS Comparison of TOTAL Mandatory Fees, Including CND, NDSA and Technology 
Fees 2013-2014 Actual Report 
2/ The technology fees for MaSU and VCSU include a notebook computer fee of $795 at MaSU and $798 at VCSU 
3/ College/University Fee and Student Government Activity Fee are per the NOUS 2013-14 Fee Rates per SBHE Policy 805.2 Report 
4/ College/University fee for N DSU consists of fees for Student Union Expansion, Wellness Center & Addition, Student Health Services, 
Career Services and Library 
5/ College/University fees for NDSCS consists of fees for Athletics, Student Center, Student Recreation, Workout Facility and Health Services 
6/ Beginning 2008-09, U N O  combined all fees in the student billing 
7/ NDCC 15-10.3-03 limits mandatory fee increases 
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North Da kota U n ive rsity System 
Non-Mandatory Fees 

1/18/15 

Description 
Dista nce Learning Application 

Progra m Fees Course Fees 
Access Fee Fee 

Policy/P roced ure SBHE Pol icy 805.3 SBHE Pol icy 805.3 SBHE Pol icy 

Reference 
SBHE Policy 805 .3 (2d)  

(2c) (2b)  805 .3 (la)  

Restricted to students Used to cover a dded 

enrolled in a particu lar  and unique costs Used for 

progra m to su pport specifica l ly related Used to cover costs processing 

Purpose of Fee 
progra ms that have to a particular  associated with appl ications 

exceptional  and critical course {e.g. electronic delivery and other 

needs that are not la boratory, welding, of course institutional 

adequ ately fu nded data processing, costs 

through other sources tests, i ns u rance) 

Approva l 
S B H E  A t  institution level At institution level Chancellor 

Responsibi l ity 

Institutions shal l  

establish procedu res for 

tim ely a n d  meaningful 

stud ent input i ncluding 

Student In put stu dent review of N/A N/A N/A 

proposed or increased 

fee a m ounts, material 

changes and proposed 

fee revenue a l locations 

2014-2015 Range 
2014-2015 (per 

of Fee Costs by 
credit hour) 

Campus 

BSC $500-$ 1,200 $9-$288 $0 $35.00 

LRSC $800-$1,200 $5-$650 $8.22-$25 $35.00 

wsc $800-$1,200 $5-$263 $43.56 $35.00 

U N D  $200-$4,000 $5-$ 1,875 $ 170-$ 270 8/ $35.00 

N DSU $500-$2,052 $5-$2,500 $0 $35.00 

N DSCS $ 100-$750 $6-$836 $56.44 $35.00 

DSU $600 $ 10-$420 $47.91 $35 .00 

M aSU N/A $ 15-$300 $52.53 $35.00 

MiSU $500-$600 $5-$ 200 $41.33 $35.00 

vcsu N/A $5-$325 $35 .08 $35 .00 

DCB 
$800-$1,200 $ 10-$130 $39.43 $35.00 

Notes: 

TABLE 2 

Other Fees 

SBHE Pol icy 805.3 

(lb,lc, ld, lg, lh, 

2a, 2e) 
Audit Fee-for courses 
available for Audit 
Course Challenge Fee-
for course credit 
through testing 
Post-Seconda!}'. Credit 
Fee-for credit pursuant 
to articulation 
agreement 
Attached Credit Fee-for 
instruction sponsored 
or approved by an 
institution taught by an 
instructor not 
employed or paid by 
institution 
Prior Learning Fee-for 
prior learning credit 
Ca[!acit� Enrollment 
Fee-for applying to 
programs for which 
enrollment is limited 
Parking Fee-for on 
campus parking 
Incidental Fees-other 
fees as may be 
necessary to facilitate 
the operation of the 
institution 

Other Fee 

Parameters 

{Genera l )  
Audit Fee-not less than 
50% of the per credit 
hour resident tuition 
charge 
Course Challenge, 
Attached Credit & Prior 
Learning-not to exceed 
50% of the regular per 
credit hour tuition 
charge 
Post-Seconda!}'.-$10 per 
credit hour 
Ca[!acit� Enrollment, 
Parking & Incidental-
discretionary 

8/ UND only charges a distance learning access fee of $170/credit hour for the Distance Engineering program (DEDP). During the summer, 
the fees are $270/credit hour for labs 



15.9487.01000 

H IGHER EDUCATION - TUITION RA TES 

The following is a schedule of tuition and fee rates for undergraduate, resident students at state institutions of higher education for the academic years 1 987-88 through 2014- 1 5. The 2001 Legislative Assembly 
removed tuition income from the appropriation process by providing a continuing appropriation for all special funding, including tuition. House Bill No. 1 003 continues this authority through June 30, 2017.  The State 
Board of Higher Education has the statutory responsibil ity for setting tuition rates. 

Institution 1987-38 1988.a9 1989-90 1990-91 1991 -92 1992-93 1993-94 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 201 1-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 

North Dakota State University 
Undergraduate - Resident $ 1 , 1 94 $1 .254 $1,506 $1 ,806 $1 ,860 $ 1 ,860 $ 1 .986 $2. 1 1 0  $2. 1 1 0  $2, 1 1 0  $2,236 $2,362 $2,480 $2,604 $2,754 $2,904 $3.374 $3,982 $4,360 $4,774 $5,013 $5,264 $5,448 $5,639 $6,135 $6,135 $6.336 $6,604 

5.0% 20.1% 19.9% 3.0% 0.0% 6.8% 6.2% 0.0% 0.0% 6.0% 5.6% 5.0% 5.0% 5.8% 5.4% 16.2% 18.0% 9.5% 9.5% 5.0% 5.0% 3.5% 3.5% 8.8% 0.0% 3.3% 4.2% 

University of North Dakota 
Undergraduate - Resident $ 1 , 1 94 $ 1 .254 $1,506 $1 ,806 $1 ,860 $ 1 ,860 $ 1 ,986 $2, 1 1 0  $2, 1 1 0  $2, 1 1 0  $2,236 $2.362 $2,480 $2,604 $2,754 $2,954 $3,441 $4.009 $4.390 $4,786 $5,025 $5,276 $5,461 $5,652 $5,793 $5,938 $6,159 $6,388 

5.0% 20.1% 19.9% 3.0% 0.0% 6.8% 6.2% 0.0% 0.0% 6.0% 5.6% 5.0% 5.0% 5.8% 7.3% 16.5% 16.5% 9.5% 9.0% 5.0% 5.0% 3.5% 3.5% 2.5% 2.5% 3.7% 3.7% 

Dickinson State University 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 .068 $ 1 . 1 22 $1,182 $1 ,482 $ 1 , 530 $ 1 ,530 $ 1 ,606 $1 ,680 $1 ,680 $1 ,680 $1 .756 $1 ,832 $1 ,906 $1 .982 $2,067 $2,202 $2,554 $3,040 $3,329 $3,646 $3,828 $4,019 $4,160 $4,306 $4.414 $4,524 $4,704 $4,891 

5.1% 5.3% 25.4% 3.2% 0.0% 5.0% 4.6% 0.0% 0.0% 4.5% 4.3% 4.0% 4.0% 4.3% 6.5% 16.0% 19.0% 9.5% 9.5% 5.0% 5.0% 3.5% 3.5% 2.5% 2.5% 4.0% 4.0% 

Mayville State University 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 .068 $ 1 , 122 $1,182 $1 .482 $1 ,530 $ 1 ,530 $1 ,606 $1 ,680 $1 ,680 $1 ,680 $1 ,756 $1 ,832 $1 ,906 $1 ,982 $2,067 $2,202 $2,576 $3,014 $3,300 $3,614 $3,795 $3,985 $4,124 $4,268 $4,375 $4,484 $4,644 $4,810 

5.1% 5.3% 25.4% 3.2% 0.0% 5.0% 4.6% 0.0% 0.0% 4.5% 4.3% 4.0% 4.0% 4.3% 6.5% 17.0% 17.0% 9.5% 9.5% 5.0% 5.0% 3.5% 3.5% 2.5% 2.5% 3.6% 3.6% 

Minot State University 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,068 $ 1 , 1 22 $ 1 , 1 82 $1 .482 $1 ,530 $1 ,530 $ 1 ,656 $1 ,780 $1 ,780 $ 1 ,780 $1 ,870 $1 .960 $2.050 $2,144 $2,244 $2.384 $2,730 $3.160 $3,460 $3,790 $3.980 $4,179 $4,325 $4,476 $4,588 $4,703 $4.821 $4,942 

5.1% 5.3% 25.4% 3.2% 0.0% 8.2% 7.5% 0.0% 0.0% 5 . 1 %  4.8% 4.6% 4.6% 4.7% 6.2% 14.5% 15.8% 9.5% 9.5% 5.0% 5.0% 3.5% 3.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 

Valley City State University 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,068 $1 ,122 $ 1 . 1 82 $1 .482 $1 .530 $1 ,530 $1 ,606 $1 ,680 $1 ,680 $1 ,680 $1 .756 $1 ,832 $ 1 .906 $1 ,982 $2,067 $2,202 $2,652 $3,130 $3,428 $3,753 $3,941 $4,138 $4,283 $4,433 $4,544 $4,657 $4,839 $5,027 

5.1% 5.3% 25.4% 3.2% 0.0% 5.0% 4.6% 0.0% 0.0% 4.5% 4.3% 4.0% 4.0% 4.3% 6.5% 20.4% 18.0% 9.5% 9.5% 5.0% 5.0% 3.5% 3.5% 2.5% 2.5% 3.9% 3.9% 

Bismarck State College 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,068 $ 1 . 1 22 $ 1 , 1 52 $1 ,452 $1 .452 $1 ,452 $1 ,502 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,592 $1,649 $1 ,703 $1 ,784 $2,016 $2.629 $2,787 $3,052 $3,204 $3,364 $3,364 $3,364 $3,364 $3,364 $3.431 $3,510 

5.1% 2.7% 26.0% 0.0% 0.0% 3.4% 3.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.6% 3.6% 3.3% 4.8% 1 3.0% 30.4% 6.0% 9.5% 5.0% 5.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.0% 2.3% 

Dakota College at Bottineau 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 .068 $1 ,122 $ 1 , 1 52 $1,452 $1 ,452 $ 1 ,452 $1 ,502 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 .552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $ 1 ,592 $1 ,632 $1 ,682 $1 ,782 $2,042 $2,362 $2,575 $2,830 $2,972 $3,120 $3,1 20 $3,120 $3,120 $3.120 $3,223 $3.301 

5.1% 2.7% 26.0% 0.0% 0.0% 3.4% 3.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.6% 2.5% 3. 1 %  5.9% 14.6% 1 5.7% 9.0% 9.9% 5.0% 5.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 3.3% 2.4% 

Lake Region State College 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,068 $ 1 , 1 22 $ 1 , 1 52 $1 ,452 $1 ,452 $1 ,452 $1 ,502 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 .552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,592 $1 ,632 $1 ,682 $1 ,782 $2.040 $2,328 $2,550 $2.780 $2,919 $3,065 $3,065 $3,065 $3,065 $3,065 $3.130 $3,197 

5.1% 2.7% 26.0% 0.0% 0.0% 3.4% 3.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.6% 2.5% 3 . 1 %  5.9% 14.5% 1 4 . 1 %  9.5% 9.0% 5.0% 5.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2 . 1 %  2 . 1 %  

State College of Science 
Undergraduate - Resident $1,068 $ 1 , 1 22 $ 1 , 1 52 $1 ,452 $1 ,452 $1 ,452 $1 ,502 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $ 1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $1 ,592 $1 ,632 $1 ,682 $1 ,782 $2,052 $2,670 $2,828 $3,054 $3,207 $3,368 $3,368 $3,368 $3,368 $3,368 $3,478 $3,592 

5.1% 2.7% 26.0% 0.0% 0.0% 3.4% 3.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.6% 2.5% 3 . 1 %  5.9% 15.2% 30.1 %  5.9% 8.0% 5.0% 5.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 3.3% 3.3% 

Williston State College 
Undergraduate - Resident $1 ,068 $ 1 , 1 22 $ 1 , 1 52 $1 .452 $1 ,452 $1 ,452 $1 ,502 $1 ,552 $1 ,552 $ 1 ,552 $ 1 , 552 $1 ,552 $1 ,592 $1 ,632 $1 ,682 $1 ,81 1 $1 ,920 $2,074 $2,198 $2,374 $2.493 $2,618 $2,618 $2,618 $2,819 $3,020 $3,020 $3,235 

5.1% 2.7% 26.0% 0.0% 0.0% 3.4% 3.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.6% 2.5% 3. 1 % 7.7% 6.0% 8.0% 6.0% 8.0% 5.0% 5.0% 0.0% 0.0% 7.7% 7 . 1 %  0.0% 7 . 1 %  

North Dakota Legislative Council January 2015 
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